SENATE COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE, NATURAL RESOURCE AND THE ENVIRONMENT March 6,1995 Hearing Room 343 1:00 P.M. Tapes 42, 43, MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. Bob Kintigh, Chair Sen. Bradbury Sen. Bill Dwyer Sen. Tom Hartung Sen. Rod Johnson, Vice-Chair Sen. Marylin Shannon MEMBER EXCUSED: STAFF PRESENT: Bruce McIntosh, Committee Administrator Catrina Victor, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks renort a sneaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. Tape 43A. 02 Chair Kintigh: Meeting called to order 1:20 P.M. 05 Chair Kintigh: Reads a statement submitted for the record, see exhibit Ο. Opens WORK SESSION on SB -279 27 MOTION: SEN. JOHNSON: Moves to ADOPT SB -279 DASH 5 AMENDMENTS. VOTE: C 0. MOTION PASSES. All members present. 50 MOTION: SEN. BRADBURY: Moves to ADOPT SB -279 DASH 11 AMENDMENTS. Explains the amendment. Chair Kintigh: Opens up the hearing for discussion. 60 SENATE AGRICULTURE, NATURAL RESOURCE AND THE ENVIRONMENT March 6, 1995 - Page 2 80 Sen. Hartung: Asks for clarification of the amendments by Sen. Johnson. Sen. Johnson: Helps to explain the purpose and differences in the 90 amendments. Suggests the bill requester to come forward. 100 Ken Yates: NWFPC. Comes forward to clarify. Believes if the dash 11 is adopted would compromise this bill. 128 Sen. Shannon: Asks for additional clarification by Yates. 132 Yates: Responds. States that with SB -279 unamended you are safe guarding yourself. 147 Sen. Bradbury: Stresses that the purpose of the amendment is to specify the definition of food. 173 Yates: Feels this amendment would "gut" the purpose of this bill. Connie Kirby: NWFPC. SB -279 comes down to food safety factors. 185

220 Sen. Johnson: Reviews the bill and how it will effect the industry for additional clarification. 313 Sen. Johnson: Are milk jugs and juice containers being recycled at 25% currently? 323 Yates: Unsure. May wish to refer to Bob Danko, DEQ. 340 Sen. Shannon: Asks for additional clarification of the definitions under the dash 11 amendment. 407 Bob Danko: DEQ. Gives exact recycling numbers of the percent of jugs and plastic bottles recycled. Tape 43A. Yates: Requests to move this bill through committee with no additional 34 amendments. MOTION: CHAIR KINTIGH: Calls to previous motion to adopt the dash 11 50 amendments. VOTE: 2-4. MOTION FAILS. AYE: Bradbury, Dwyer NO: Hartung, Kintigh, Johnson, Shannon All members present. 70 MOTION: SEN. JOHNSON: Moves SB 279 AS AMENDED TO THE FLOOR with a DO PASS recommendation. These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. SENATE AGRICULTURE, NATURAL RESOURCE AND THE ENVIRONMENT March 6,1995 - Page 3 80 VOTE: 4-2. MOTION PASSES. -~ AYE: Hartung, Kintigh, Johnson, Shannon NO: Bradbury, Dwyer All members present. 93 Closes WORK SESSION on SB -279 95 Opens PUBLIC HEARING on SB 361 100 Chair Kintigh: Calls Bob Danko forward. 140 Bob Danko: DEQ. Reads testimony. See exhibits D and E. Wants the committee to read this bill line by line to make an informed decision. 210 Rob Guttridge: KB Recycling. Exhibit F. Sees no need for this bill. Thinks SB -361 is a way for companies to work around the law. 400 Chair Kintigh: Respectfully disagrees with the witness. Tape 42B, 35 Joann Herrigel: Association of Oregon Recyclers. See exhibit G. Against this bill. Refers to testimony directly. AOR believes there is no incentive for industry to recycle if this bill is passed. Would be a costly and burdensome responsibility on the communities. Wants the law to remain intact. 127 Sen. Johnson: Asks for clarification of certain items in her testimony. 133 Herrigel: Responds. 151 Marcele Daeges: Private citizen and "Master Recycler." Greatly

concerned with the outcome of SB -279 and now with SB -361. See exhibit H. Is actively recycling and recruiting individuals to recycle. The law should be left alone. We are where we need to be. 284 Nancy Tracy: Retired Teacher and private citizen of Portland. Participant in the Master Recycling Program. Believes we should look to our children and the positive directions in which they are moving within the schools. 350 Sen. Johnson: How many "Master Recyclers" are there? 355 Jim Kelly: Private citizen and Master Recycler. The law as it stands is fine. Wants Oregon to stay green believes altering the law could change that. These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. SENATE AGRICULTURE, NATURAL RESOURCE AND THE ENVIRONMENT March 6, 1995 -PaBe 4 360 Daeges: Roughly over 130 Master Recyclers in Oregon. Tape 43B. 57 Opens INFORMATIONAL MEETING by ODF&W on Limited Entry 60 Jim Golden: Commercial Fishing Department of ODF&W. Presentation on SB -938 study of restricted access systems. Reviews overhead items on this subject. Permit distribution and active participation numbers discussed. Changes in the bill: permit numbers reduced, landing requirements increased (Scallops), landing requirement dropped (Gillnet Salmon), vessel length requirements increased (Shrimp, scallops, and Troll Salmon), suspend lotteries up to two years, vessel license not required for gillnet salmon permit. See exhibit I and J. 245 Sen. Dwyer: Are there vessel buy backs in Oregon? 248 Goldon: Yes. In the Columbia River. 270 Kay Brown: We will get the exact numbers to you. 280 Golden: Moves to crab limited entry in the overhead presentation. Concludes presentation. Chair Kintigh: Meeting adjourned 3:05 P.M. 320 Submitted by, / /1 Reviewed by, Catrina Victor e McIntosh Committee Assistant Committee Administrator EXHIBIT SUMMARY: A-Senate Bill 279- 2 pg. B-Staff Measure Summarv/SB -279- 8 pg. C-Senate Bill 361- 5 pg. D-Testimonv bv Bob Danko, DEO/SB -361- 5 pg. E-Testimonv bv Bob Danko, DEO/SB -361- 4 pg. F-Testimonv bv Rob Guttridge/SB -361- 1 pg. G-Testimonv bv Joann Herrigel/SB -361- 2 p:. H-Testimonv bv Marcele Daeges/SB -361- 2 pg. I- Overhead presentation items bv ODF&W- S pg. 1- Handbook provided by ODF&W- 61 pg. K-Letter submitted bv John Powell & Associates/SB -361- 4 pg. L-Informational item provided by Paul Cosgrove/SB -361- 1 pg. M-Faxed testimony submitted by METRO/SB -31 1- 1 pg.

N- Faxed testimony submitted by Clackamas Countv/SB -361- 1 pg. O-Statement read by Chair Kintigh/SB -279- 1 pg.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarizi statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.